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Marguerite McLean

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent:  Wednesday, August 17, 2011 8:58 AM

To: Anna Norris

Ce: Ed Carter; Keino Young; Jim Breman

Subject: RE: Return of Confidential Documents

Per this e-mail. the Clerk’s Office will return Confidential DNs 05326-11, 05576-11,
and 05577-11 in Docket 110007-E1

Thanks.

Marguerite . Klckean

Reeards Eechrician

Afloriva Public Sechice Commigsion
@ffice of Commigsion Clerk

2540 Shumard @ak Boulebard
Tallahaggee, Florika 32399-0850
850-413-6824

From: Anna Notris

Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2011 8:49 AM
To: Marguerite McLean

Cc¢: Ed Carter; Keino Young; Jim Breman
Subject: RE: Return of Confidential Documents

The following confidential docurnents are no longer needed and can be returned to the source:

Document 05325-11 is the NOI for the late-filed deposition exhibits 7 and 8, and the confidential
document is 05326-11.

Document 05575-11 is the NOI for lohn Reed's and Art Stall's deposition transcripts, and the
confidential documents are 05576-11 (Reed) and 05577-11 (Stall}.

Thanks,

COM -—
Anna R. Norris, Senior Attorney APA
Office of the General Counsel ECR
Florida Public Service Commission GCL
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. RAD e
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 —_—
T: (850) 4136076 §sC ____
. (850) 413-6077 aADM

OPC

CLK

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2011 9;53 AM

To: Antia Norris

Cc: Ed Carter; Matilda Sanders -
Subject: FW: Return of Confidential Documents DOCUMENT NUMBER-CATE

Please send an e-mail to me, cc: to Ed Carter. or a memo to CLK/Cole advising whg:ﬁ 8 18 AUGIT =
8/17/2011 FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK
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confidential documents are no longer needed at the Commission and can be returned to the source.

Thanks.

Marguerite B, fHcean

RAecords Teehuician

AFlocita Public Service Commisgion
Offire of Comntigsion Clerk

2540 Shumard Sak Boulebard
TUatiabagsce, Florida 323090-0850
830-413-6824

From: Matilda Sanders

Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2011 9:49 AM

To: Anna Norris

Cc: Marguerite McLean; Ed Carter

Subject: RE: Return of Confidential Documents

Anna, I'm forwarded this email to Marguerite who handled the confidential documents.

From: Anna Norris

Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2011 8:58 AM

To: Matilda Sanders

Subject: FW: Return of Confidential Documents

How do we go about returning confidential documents that we no longer need? Please see email from Jessica Cano with
FPL below. Staff no longer needs the documents she references, so they can be released. Thanks!

Anna R. Nomis, Senior Attorney
Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Qak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

T: (850) 413-6076

F: (850) 413-6077

From: Jim Breman

Sent: Monday, August 15, 2011 11:35 AM

To: Anna Norris; Andrew Maurey; Carl Vinson; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Clarence Prestwood; Connie Davis; Dale Buys; David
Dowds; David Rich; Jeffery Small; John Slemkewicz; Kathy Welch; Keino Young; Kevin Carpenter; Linda Hill-Slaughter; Lisa
Harvey; Lynn Deamer; Lynn Fisher; Mark Cicchetti; Mark Laux; Michael Springer; Stephen Garl; Theresa Farley; Tripp Coston
Cc: David Dowds

Subject: RE: Return of Confidential Documents

For purposes of 110009 - | don't need the confidential documents that have been subject of an NO! and not presented at hearing.
Please let Anna know if you need the confidential documents identified below by EOB.
Thanks.

From: Anna Norris

Sent: Monday, August 15, 2011 9:49 AM

To: Andrew Maurey; Anna Norris; Carl Vinson; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Clarence Prestwood; Connie Davis; Dale Buys; David
Dowds; David Rich; Jeffery Small; Jim Breman; John Slemkewicz; Kathy Weich; Keino Young; Kevin Carpenter; Linda Hill-

8/17/2011
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Slaughter; Lisa Harvey; Lynn Deamer; Lynn Fisher; Mark Cicchetti; Mark Laux; Michael Springer; Stephen Garl; Theresa Farley;
Tripp Coston
Subject: FW: Return of Confidential Documents

Please advise regarding the return of confidential documents per FPL's email below.
Thanks,

Anna R. Normms, Senior Attorney
Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850

T: (850) 413-6076

F: (850) 413-6077

From: Cano, Jessica [mailto:Jessica.Cano@fpl.com]
Sent: Monday, August 15, 2011 9:04 AM

To: Anna Norris

Subject: Return of Confidential Documents

Hi Anna,

As | mentioned on Thursday, FPL filed the late-filed deposition exhibits No. 7 and No. 8 to the Deposition of Terry lones with a
Notice of Intent to Request Confidential Classification as well as Art Stall's deposition transcript and John Reed's deposition
transcript with a Notice of Intent to Request Confidential Classification. These documents weren't used at the hearing. Please
let me know if Staff is willing to return them. Otherwise, we will begin the line-by-line review for the full Request for
Confidential Classification filings. Thanks.

. Sincerely,

Jessica A. Cano
Principal Attorney

Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Boulevard

Juno Beach, FL 33408

{561) 304-5226

8/17/2011



